L egislative Council

Ref @ CB2H/5

LC Paper No. CB(2) 1248/01-02

House Committee of the L egidative Council

Minutes of the 16th meeting
held in the L egidative Council Chamber
at 2:30 pm on Friday, 1 March 2002

Memberspresent :

Hon Mrs SdinaCHOW LIANG Shuk-yee, P (Charman)
Hon Fred LI Wahrming, P (Deputy Charman)

Hon Kenneth TING Woo-shou, JP
Hon James TIEN Pe-chun, GBS, JP
Dr Hon David CHU YWin, P

Hon Cyd HO Saurlan

Ir Dr Hon Raymond HO Chung-ta, JP
Hon LEE Cheuk-yan

Hon Matin LEE Chu-ming, SC, P
Hon Eric LI Ka-cheung, JP

Dr Hon LUI Ming-wah, JP

Hon James TO Kunraun

Hon CHEUNG Mar+kwong

Hon HUI Cheung-ching, JP

Hon CHAN Kwok-keung

Hon CHAN Y uathan, P

Hon Bernard CHAN

Hon CHAN Kam-lam

Hon SIN Chung-kai

Hon Andrew WONG Wang-fa, JP
Dr Hon Philip WONG Y uhong

Hon Jasper TSANG Y ok-ang, P
Hon Howard YOUNG, JP

Dr Hon YEUNG Sum

Hon YEUNG Yiuchung, BBS

Hon LAU Kong-wah

Hon LAU Wongfa, GBS, JP

Hon Ambrose LAU Hon-chuen, GBS, JP
Hon Emily LAU Wai-hing, JP

Hon Andrew CHENG Kar-foo



Hon SZETO Wah

Hon Timathy FOK Taun+ting, SBS, P
Hon LAW Chi-kwong, JP

Hon TAM Yiu-chung, GBS, JP

Dr Hon TANG Su-tong, JP

Hon Abraham SHEK La-him, P
Hon LI Fung-ying, JP

Hon Henry WU King-cheong, BBS
Hon Tommy CHEUNG Y u-yan, P
Hon Michad MAK Kwok-fug
Hon Albert CHAN Wai-yip

Dr Hon LO Wing-lok

Hon IP Kwok-him, JP

Hon LAU Ring-cheung

Hon Audrey EU Y uet-mee, SC, P
Hon MA Fung-kwok

Membersabsent :

Hon Albert HO Chunryan

Dr Hon David LI Kwok-po, GBS, JP
Hon NG Leung-sng, P

Hon Margaret NG

Hon Mrs Sophie LEUNG LAU Yaufun, SBS, P
Hon LEUNG Yiu-chung

Hon WONG Y ung-ken

Hon LAU Chin-shek, JP

Hon Miriam LAU Kin-yee, JP

Hon CHOY So-yik

Hon LEUNG Fu-wah, MH, JP

Hon WONG Sing-chi

Hon Frederick FUNG Kin-kee

Clerk in attendance:

MrsudinaLAM Clek to the House Committee

Staff in attendance:

Mr Ricky C C FUNG, JP Secretary Generd
Mr dJmmy MA, P Legd Adviser
Mr LAW Kam-sang, JP Deputy Secretary Generd

Mr LEE Yuaug Senior Assdant Legd Adviser 1



Action

-3-

Mr Arthur CHEUNG Senior Asssiant Legd Adviser 2
Ms Pauline NG Assgant Secretary Generd 1
Mr Ray CHAN Assgant Seoretary Generd 3
Ms Bernice WONG Assdant Legd Advisr 1

Miss AnitaHO Assgant Legd Adviser 2

Mr Stephen LAM Assgant Legd Adviser 4
MissKitty CHENG Assgant Legd Adviser 5
MrsVivien KAM Chief Assdant Secretary (Complaints)
MissKahleen LAU Chief Public Information Officer
Mr Andy LAU Chief Assgant Secretary (1)2
Miss Pally YEUNG Chief Assgant Secretary (1)3
Mrs Congance LI Chief Assdant Secretary (2)5
MrsBety LEUNG Chief AsSdant Seoretary (3)1
Miss Betty MA Senior Assdant Secretary (2)1

Confirmation of the minutes of the 15th meeting hed on 22 February 2002
(LC Paper No. CB(2) 1194/01-02)

The minutes were confirmed.

Mattersarisng

@ Report by the Chairman on he meeting with the Chigf Secretary for
Adminigration (CS)
(LC Paper No. CB(2) 1206/01-02 dated 26 February 2002 on "Budget
Arrangements’)

Budoet arrangements

2. The Charman said that she had conveyed Members views and request to CS, and
Members were informed of CS's response vide LC Pgper No. CB(2) 1206/01-02 dated
26 February 2002.

3. Ms Emily LAU sad that it was regrettable that the Financd Secretary (FS) had
introduced changes to the Budget arrangements without consulting LegCo, but on CS's part,
he should nat have merdy passad on the message to the Deputy Charman.  Ms LAU
pointed out that CS should know thet the changes would affect the operation of the
Legidative Counal (LegCo). CS hed the reponghility to remind his colleegues of the
need to consult LegCo and nat to have dlowed such important changes to be introduced
unilaterdly by the Adminigraion. Ms LAU sad that she was not convinced thet it was
not posshle to revat to the exiding practice She further sad that discusson on the
Budget arangements for next year should gart as early as possble, and she hoped that
Members could reach a consenaus.



Action

-4-

4. The Chairmen responded that she had conveyed to CS that what Members found
unacceptable was not o much the merits of the changes to the Budget arrangements, but
the way the changes were introduced.  The Chairman pointed out that FS had explained in
hisletter of 21 February 2002 that the new arangementswereto be "tried out” for thisyear.
CS had dso made it very dear that the new arrangements could be reviewed aterwards.
The Charmen further said that discusson would be hed with the Adminidration, perhaps
through the Committee on Rules of Procedure, and that Members would be adle to give
thair views on whether the new arrangements should continue for the next Budget.

5. Dr YEUNG Sum sad thet he accepted the gpoology extended by CS. However,
he was not convinced that the revenue and expenditure parts had to be presented a the
same time for reason that there was alot of cross-referencing in the Budget. He reckoned
thet it was not possble to revert to the exiding practice because it was dreedy too late to
do 0. Dr YEUNG sad that FS should respect LegCo and should have consulted

Members on the changes to the Budget arrangements.

Attendance of CS a House Committee medting

6. The Chairmen said that CS did not intend to present to Members a written report
on hisvigt to Bejing in the previous week. CS hed informed her thet during the vist, he hed
met with Manland government offidds whom he had nat had the gpportunity to do 0
when he was FS. CS had briefed them on the devdopments in Hong Kong, eg.
accountability of senior government offidds. The Charman further sad that CS had
proposd to brief Members on his vidt to Beijing a his next meeting with the House
Committea

7. The Charman informed Members thet CS had suggested thet his next medting with
the House Committee be hdd in mid-April. The Secretary Generd hed dreedy liaised
with CSs office and obtained the dates of 19 or 26 April 2002. The Chairman proposed
that the meeting be hdd on 19 April 2002 & 2:30 pm as no Fnance Committee or House
Committee mesting had been scheduled for that day. Members agreed.

8. Refering to the report of the Pand on Adminigration of Jugtice and Legd Sarvices
(AJLS Pand) to be made under agendaitem VI below, Ms Emily LAU asked whether the
ubject of Govenment’ s palicy on legidation and adminigrative measures would dso be
discussed a the medting on 19 April 2002. The Chairmen said thet the subject could dso
be discussed, if Members agreed to the Pand's recommendations. The Chairman added
thet she would ask CS how long he could say for the mesting.



Action

(b)  Dutiable Commodities (Amendment) Bill 2002
(Paragraphs 9 to 11 of the minutes of the 15th House Committee
meeting on 22 February 2002)
(LC Paper No. LS60/01-02)
[ Previous paper: LC Paper No. LS 49/01-02 issued vide LC Paper No.
CB(2) 1025/01-02 dated 31 January 2002]

9. The Charman sad that Members agreed a the last two medtings to defer a
decison on the Bill pending the Adminigration's reply to the queries raised by the Legd
Savice Divison.

10. Thelegd Adviser informed Members that the further report had not incorporated
the Adminidration s response as it was only recaived late the day before after the further
report had been issued. The Legd Advisr further informed Members that the
Adminigration hed provided a subgtantive reply to the queries raised by the Divison and
hed a0 proposed some Committee Stage amendments (CSAS) to the Bill.

11.  The Charman suggested thet a Bills Committee should be st up to sudy the Bill
and the Adminidration's response in detal.  Members agreed.  The fallowing Members
agreed to join : Mrs Sdina CHOW, Mr HUI Cheung-ching, Mr CHAN Kam-lam, Mr SIN
Chung-ka, Mr Andrew WONG, Mr Abraham SHEK and Ms Audrey EU.

12.  TheChairman sad thet the Bills Committee would be placed on the waiting ligt until
avacant dot wes avalabdle.

(© Drug Dependent Persons Treatment and Rehabilitation Centres(Licensing)
Ordinance (10 of 2001) (Commencement) Natice 2002
(Hon Cyd HO Sau-lan'sletter dated 26 February 2002)
(Press release issued by Information Services Department dated 25
February 2002 on "Government committed to helping drug treatment
centres to comply with licensing requirements' (LC Paper No. CB(2)
1219/01-02(01))
(Narcotics Division's letter dated 28 February 2002 on "Drug
Dependent Persons Treatment and Rehabilitation Centres (Licensing)
Ordinance (10 of 2001) (Commencement) Notice 2002 (L.N.20)")
[ Previous paper: LC Paper No. LS 54/01-02 issued vide LC Paper No.
CB(2) 1153/01-02 dated 21 February 2002]

13.  Ms Cyd HO sad that Drug Dependent Persons Trestment and Rehabilitation
Centres (Licenang) Ordinance was passed by the Counal in April 2001, and that the
Dependent Persons Treatment and Rehabilitation Centres (Licenang) Ordinance (10 of
2001) (Commencement) Notice 2002 gppointed 1 April 2002 as the day on which the
Ordinance would come into operation. MsHO further said thet during the scrutiny of the
Bill by the rdevant Bills Committeg, the Adminidration hed agread that the Ordinance



Action

-6-

would not come into operation immediately after its passage to endble preparatory work to
be carried out.

14. Reering to her ldter to the Charman, Ms Cyd HO pointed out that some
rehabilitation centres were worried that they might not be able to obtain the necessary
licence to continue their operation because of the problem of land use  She therefore
suggested that a subcommittee should be set up so that Members could better understand
the problems faced by these centres.  Ms Cyd HO further pointed out thet as the deedline
for amending the Commencement Notice was 6 March 2002, or 13 March 2002 if
extended by resolution, the subcommittee would have to work under avery tight schedule

15. TheCharman sad that the Commissoner for Narcotics had do written to her on
the matter and the Commissioner’ s letter dated 28 February 2002 had dready been
circulated to Members.

16. Mr LAW Chi-kwong said that Ms HO's suggestion should be consdered. Mr

LAW pointed out thet the Bills Committee had discussad the problem of land use during the

sutiny of the Bill, but not in great detal. Mr LAW further sad thet it was LegCo's
responsbility to congder the concerns of the afected paties Moreover, sdting up a
subcommittee would provide an opportunity for the Adminigration to explain its plans and

progress of work in asssing the centres to comply with the licenang reguirements within

the exemption peiod. Mr LAW further sad that if Members agreed to form a
subcommitteg, it should start work as early as possible because of the tight schedule.

17.  Mr IP Kwok-him sad thet he was a member of the Bills Committee formed to
sudy the Bill. He further said that the Bills Committee had considered the issue of land
use, but he did not object to the setting up of a subcommittee to engble the affected centres
to expressther concarns

18. The Charmen proposed that a subcommittee be formed to dudy the
Commencement Noticew Members agresd.  The following Members agreed to join : Ms
Cyd HO, Mr James TO (advised by Mr LAW Chi-kwong), Mr LAW Chi-kwong, Mr
Michad MAK and Dr LO Wing-lok.

19. The Charmen sad that to dlow time for the subcommittee to examine the
Commencement Natice, she would move a mation & the Counal meding on 6 March
2002 to extend the scrutiny period to 13 March 2002, Members agreed.  She further
sad that the deedline for giving natice of amendments was 6 March 2002, if the scrutiny
period was extended to 13 March 2002, and that the subcommittee should report to the
House Committee on 8 March 2002.

20. MsCydHO sad thet the affected centres and the Adminigtration had dreedy been
informed that two medtings hed tentatively been scheduled for 4 and 5 March 2002 a
10:45 am and 8:30 am respectivey, subject to the House Committegs agreement to form a
subcommittee to sudy the Commencement Notice



Action

Businessarisng from previous Coundl meetings

@ Legal Service Divison report on bills referred to the House Committee in
accor dance with Rule 54(4)

Employees Compensation Assstance (Amendment) Bill 2002

(LC Paper No. LS55/01-02)

(Director of Administration's letter dated 28 February 2002 on
"Proposed priority in the scrutiny of bills by Members")

21.  Rearing to the paper, the Legd Adviser sad that the Bill was part of the rescue
package proposed by the Adminidration for the Employees Compenstion Assdance
Fund. It sought to amend the Employees Compensaion Assgance Ordinance with a
view to improving the finandd gability of the Fund.

22. Thelegd Adviser explained thet the Bill comprised amendments covering a broad
range of issues. It sought, inter dia, to increese the rae of levy on the premium of
employees compensation insurance from 5.3% to 6.3% and to adjugt the digribution of
such levy income amongs the Employess Compensdtion Assstance Fund Board, the
Occupationd Sefety and Hedth Councll and the Occupationd Desfness Compensation
Board. The Bill dso sought to empower the Board to goply to the court in certain
drcumgtancesto join as aparty to procesdings which might affect the Fund.

23. The Legd Advisr sad tha according to the LegCo Brief on the Bill, the
Adminidration had consulted the Pand on Manpower, the Employees Compensation
Assgance Fund Boad, the Labour Advisory Board and the Occupationd Deafness
Compensation Board on the finandid arrangements of the rescue package.

24. The Legd Adviser added that in view of the dgnificance of the propossd
amendments and the broad interedts afected, Membars might wish to foom a Bills
Committee to Sudy the Bill in detall.




Action

-8-

25.  MrJames TIEN suggedted thet a Bills Committee should be st up. He sad that
some employers had expressed concern that the finandd gability of the Fund hed suffered
from the provisond liquidaion of the HIH Group of insurance companies in April 2001
which wes triggered off by the insolvency of thar parent company in Audrdia  To
address the employers concerns, he congdered that the Financid Services Bureau should
a0 be invited to explan to the Bills Committeg, if formed, how the exiding regulaory
regime gpplied to insurance companies with parent companies in oversess courntries

26.  The Charmen proposed that a Bills Committee be formed.  Members agreed.
The fdlowing Members agreed to join : Mr Kennegth TING, Mr James TIEN, Mr LEE
Cheuk-yan, Mr CHAN Kwok-keung, Mr Bernard CHAN, Mr Andrev CHENG, Mr
Abraham SHEK, MsLI Fungying and Ms Audrey EU.

27. Refaring to the Director of Adminidration's letter of 28 Feruary 2002, the
Chairman sought Members view on the request made in the letter thet priority be given to
the sorutiny of the Bill. Members agreed to the request.

28.  TheCharman added that as there would be a vecant dat &fter the Bills Committee
on Dangerous Goods (Amendment) Bill 2000 had reported under item V(b) beow, the
Bills Committee on Employees Compensation Asssance (Amendment) Bill 2002 could
commence work immediately.

() Lega Service Divison report on subsdiary legidation gazetted on 22
February 2002
(LC Paper No. LS59/01-02)

29. Thelegd Advisr sad tha only one item of subgdiary legidation, the Statutes of
The Chinese Univeraty of Hong Kong (Amendment) Siatutes 2002, was gazetted on 22
February 2002. The Legd Adviser explained that the Statutes empowered the Senate to
assgn teachers to Faculties as wdl as to Departments, School of Studies and units of the
Univergty with aview to dlowing greater flexibility in the assgnments of teechers

30. Thelegd Adviser further said that the legd and drafting aspects of the Amendment
Sauteswerein order.

31.  Membersdid not rase any quary on the subddiary legidation.

32. The Chaman reminded Membeas tha the deadline for amendment to the
subgdiary legidation was 13 March 2002, or 10 April 2002 if extended by resolution.



Action

-0-
Busnessfor the Council meeting on 13 March 2002

@  Quedions
(LC Paper No. CB(3) 435/01-02)

33.  TheCharman sad that 20 questions (3x ord and 14 written) hed been scheduled
for the Coundl megting on 13 March 2002.

(b)  Bills- Firs and Second Readings

Extension of Vetting Period (L egidative Council) Bill 2002

34.  TheCharmen sad that the Bill would be introduced into the Coundl on 13 March
2002 and conddered by the House Committee on 22 March 2002.

(© Bills- resumption of debate on Second Reading, Committee Stage and Third
Reading

() Securitiesand FuturesBill

(i)  Banking (Amendment) Bill 2000
35.  The Charmen sad tha the rdevant Bills Committee hed reported to the House
Committee on 22 February 2002, and Members did not raise objection to the resumption
of the Second Reading debete on the two Bills.

(d  Government mations

() Proposad resolution to be moved by the Secretary for Commerceand
Indugtry under the Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance Corporation
Ordinance
(Wording of the proposed resolution issued vide LC Paper No.
CB(3) 439/01-02 dated 27 February 2002.)

(LC Paper No. LS61/01-02)

36. Thelegd Adviser sad that the Secretary for Commerce and Indudtry hed given
notice to move a mation a the Council meeting on 13 March 2002 to saek the Coundil's
goprovd to increase the maximum contingent liability of the Hong Kong Export Credit
Insurance Corporation (ECIC) under contracts of insurance from $10 hillion to $125
billion.

37. The Legd Adviser further said thet according to the Adminigration, the ECIC's
contingent liability as a 31 December 2001 amounted to $9,479 million, or 95% of the
maximum ligbility permitted. The ECIC forecad that the exising cgp on its contingent
lighility would be reached by May 2002. To caer for busness growth in the next few
years, the ECIC proposed to raise the cgp by $2.5 hillion to $12.5 billion. This proposd



Action

-10-

was supported by the ECIC Advisory Board and agreed by the Government. The Legd
Adviser added thet the maximum contingert liability of the Corporation a $10,000 million
hed been in effect Snce December 1997.

38. Membersdid not rase any query on the proposed resolution.

(i) Proposed resolution to be moved by the Secretary for the Treasury
under the Public Finance Ordinance
(Wording of the proposed resolution issued vide LC Paper No.
CB(3) 430/01-02 dated 22 February 2002.)
(LC Paper No. LS58/01-02)

39. Thelegd Adviser sad thet the motion was made in accordance with section 7(1)
of the Public Anance Ordinance. The purpose of the motion was to seek funds on
acoount to encble the Government to carry on existing sarvices between the gart of the next
finandd year on 1 April 2002 and the enactment of the Appropriaion Ordinance. The
Legd Adviser further explained that the funds on account sought under each subheed were
cdculaed in percentage terms by reference to the provisons shown in the draft Edimates
of Expenditure 2002-03. The aggregate totd sum sought under dl heeds was fixed a
$76,256,151,000 this year.

40. The Legd Adviser added thet the legd and drafting apects of the draft resolution
werein order.

41.  Membersdid not raise any query on the proposed resolution.

() Membas mations

() Moation on " The second Chief Executive dection™
(Wording of the mation issued vide LC Paper No. CB(3) 443/01-02 dated
28 February 2002.)

42.  The Charmen sad tha the motion would be moved by Ms Emily LAU and the
wording hed been issued to Members

(i)  Maotion on "Improving adminigrative procedures to enhance
efficiency”
(Wording of the mation issued vide LC Paper No. CB(3) 444/01-02 dated
28 February 2002.)

43.  The Charmen sad that the motion would be moved by Mr CHAN Kwok-keung
and the wording had been issued to Members.

44,  The Charmanreminded Membersthea the deediine for giving notice of amendments
if any, to the motions was 6 March 2002,



Action

VI.

-11-

Report of Bills Committee and subcommittee on subgdiary legidation

(@  Podgtion report on Bills Committees'subcommittees
(LC Paper No. CB(2) 1210/01-02)

45,  The Charmen sad that there were 14 Bills Committees and five subcommittessin
action as wel as 12 Bills Committess on the waiting ligt, induding the Bills Committee on
Dutiable Commodities (Amendment) Bill 2002 formed under agendaitem 11(b) above.

(b)  Report of the Bills Committee on Danger ous Goods (Amendment) Bill 2000
(LC Paper No. CB(1) 1092/01-02)

46.  Referring to the report, the Chairman sad thet the Bills Committee hed completed
sorutiny of the Bill, and the ddiberations of the Bills Committee were detaled in the report.

47. The Charmen further sad tha the Adminigration had accepted the Bills
Committeg sview to move anumber of CSAS to improve the contents and drafting of the
Bill. The Charman added that the Bills Committee supported resumption of the Second
Reading debate on the Bill on 13 March 2002.

48.  Members did not raise objection to the resumption of the Second Reeding debate
on the Bill. The Chairman reminded Members that the deedline for giving notice of CSAs
was Monday, 4 March 2002.

Report of the Pand on Adminigration of Justice and Legal Services concerning
Government's policy on legidation and administrative measures
(LC Paper No. CB(2) 1214/01-02)

49. MrTSANG Yok-9ng reported on behdf of Miss Margaret NG, Chairman of the
ALS Pand, who was unable to atend the medting. Mr TSANG sad that in November
2001, subssquent to the House Committeg s discusson on issues reating to the 2001-02
legidaive programme, the ALS Pand dedided to invite CS to brief the Pand on
Government's policy on legidation and adminigrative messures

50. MrTSANG Yok-9ng informed Membersthat CSinitidly agreed to atend a Pand
meseting on a date to be fixed, but recently wrote to the Charmen of the Pand suggeding
thet it would be more gppropriate for him to have an exchange of views with Members a
his next regular megting with the House Committes, as Members other then members of the
ALS Pand might dso be interested in the Adminigration's view on the subject. Mr
TSANG further informed Members that the Pand had discussed and agreed to CS's
suggestion at its medting on 25 February 2002, The Pand dso recommended thet -

(@ the subject be induded as a sparae agenda item for CSs next regular
medting with the House Committes and



-12-

Action

(b) adequatetime should be provided for discusson of the subject.

51.  Members agread to the Pand's recommendations. Ms Emily LAU requested the
Secretariat to prepare abackground paper on the subject for the meeting.

52.  The Charman sad thet she would inform CS that in addition to his two recent vigts
to Bajing, the subject of Government's policy on legidation and adminigrative messures
would be induded in the agenda of his medting with the House Committee on 19 April
2002. Ms Emily LAU d=0 requeded the Secrdariat to provide Members with
beckground informationon CS' stwo recent viststo Bejing, if avalade.

VII. Any other busness

53.  Therebang no further busness, the meeting ended a 3.04 pm

Counal BusnessDivison 2
Legidative Coundl Seardaia
6 March 2002




